JOINT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE STATE OF DELAWARE
AND
THE STATE OF MARYLAND

WHEREAS, pursuant to 29 Del. C.8202(c), the Director of the Division of
Historical and Cultural Affairs and the Secretary of the Department of Natural
Resources and Environmental Control have been authorized to make joint
agreements with the appropriate officials or agencies of an adjacent State and
the National Geodetic Survey to delineate more thoroughly any part of any common
boundary between the State of Delaware and any adjacent State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 29 Del. C.8§202(c), the Delaware State Boundary
Commission is authorized to negotiate a final settlement of questions arising as
to the common boundary between the State of Delaware and any adjacent State, in
conjunction with the Director of the Division of Historical and Cultural Affairs
and the Secretary of the Department of Natural Resources and Environmental
Control; and

WHEREAS, Section 2-402 of the Natural Resources Article of the Maryland
Code authorizes and directs the Maryland Geological Survey to examine every
monument marking the boundaries of the State and to cooperate with adjacent
States to restore and repair boundary monuments and to make joint agreements with
appropriate officials of adjacent States in order to delineate more clearly any
part of any common boundary; and

WHEREAS, by Joint Agreement dated June 27, 1986, the State of Maryland and
the State of Delaware resolved pursuant to their respective authorities that the
true location of the Transpeninsular Line between the two states is the restored
Transpeninsular Line, and that the Transpeninsular Line has been properly
represented between Boundary Monument 0, 5, 10, 15, 20, 25(Pin), and Middle Point
as set by the Colonial Surveyors and by the one-mile marks set between them, as
were more particularly described in NAD27 horizontal datum and set forth in
Exhibit B of the 1986 Joint Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the National Geodetic Survey has been able to more accurately
describe the true shape and surface of the earth and by doing so has established
a new Horizontal Datum for the states of Delaware and Maryland, that being the
North American Datum of 1983(1991), NAD83(91); and

WHEREAS, at a Jjoint meeting of the Boundary Commissions of Delaware,
Maryland, Pennsylvania, and New Jersey held November 23, 1992 in Newark,
Delaware, it was determined that the Delaware-Maryland boundary agreements would
be amended to include for clarity the NAD83(91) geodetic positions for each
monument on the boundary lines, especially during the period of time over which
both states will be switching over to the new NAD83(91) datum as is more
particularly described in Attachment A appended hereto and made part hereof; and

WHEREAS, by adopting the new NAD83(91) geodetic positions for each monument
on the Transpeninsular Line, the parties now intend to recognize both the NAD27
and NAD83(91) geodetic positions for each monument without changing in any
respect the boundary line between the two states;



the Penn family and the coat of arms ofthe Cal-
vert family on the south and west sides, was
placed here. This is the only Mason-Dixon
Double Crownstone in existence, since a simi-
lar one placed at the northeast corner of Mary-
land was lost prior to the re-survey of 1849.
From the Middle Point, Mason and Dixon ran
the north-south line, which forms the western
border of Delaware. As they surveyed, they
placed markers at intervals of one mile to mark
the line. These stones of limestone were made
in England and shipped to the two surveyors in
America as needed. These were square posts
twelve inches on a side with the top shaped in
the form of a low pyramid. The side facing east
was marked with the letter '"P'" and the side
facing west was marked with the letter "M".
At five mile intervals a crownstone was placed,
bearing the arms of the Penns on the east side
and the arms of the Calverts on the west side.

Boundary Markers

Of the one hundred and two stone
monuments marking the northern,

' southern, and western boundaries of
Delaware, many of them remain in
position. All of these markers show the ravages
of men. In 1457, the most easterly monument
on the Transpeninsular Line was re-cut by the
State of Delaware to show clearly the two coats
of arms. This stands in Fenwick Island adja-
cent to the lighthouse. In 1961, the Delaware
State soctety Daughters of the American Revo-
lution was instrumental in the erection of a
shelter over the double crownstone at the
southwest corner of Delaware to protect it from
exposure to weather. The two men, Mr. George
E. Wright and Mr. Harvey Ellis, who owned
the land on which the markers stand gave suf-
icient land to make a small park. The Public
Archives Commision of Delaware (now the Div-
ision of Historical and Cultural Affairs) toge-

ther with the Maryland Board of Natural Re-
sources and the State Roads Commission of
Maryland cooperated in this project. This
shelter was formally dedicated at a ceremony
held on November 11, 1961. A bronze plaque
placed on one of the brick pillars tells the story
of these monuments.

An original crownstone is on exhibit in each
of the historical societies of the three states,
namely, the Maryland Historical Society in
Baltimore, the Historical Society of Pennsyl-
vania in Philadelphia, and the Historical Socie-
ty of Delawarein Wilmington. Each of these has
been replaced on the boundary line by a marble
replica.

The source of historical information used
in preparation of this pamphlet is the book-
let, The Maryland-Pennsylvania and the
Maryland-Delaware Boundaries, by Wil-
liam H. Bayliff, Bulletin 4, Second Edition,
July, 1959

Published by the Society Daughters
of Colonial Wars, Inc., in the State
of Iieigvwere. in cooperation with the
Delaware Division of Economic Dev-
elopment, Department of Community
Affairs and Economic Development.

For more information on Delaware, The First
State, write:

Delaware State Visitors Service
45 The Green
Dover, Delaware 19901

Printed in USA
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THE STORY OF THE DELAWARE-PENNSYLVANIA-MARYLAND BOUNDARIES

MAPS AND ILLUSTRATIONS

Augustin Herrman's map - general view of Virginia & Maryland
ARugustin Herrman's map - Anne Arundel County

Augustin Herrman's map - Baltimore, Talbot 8 Cecil Counties
AR Map of Virginia (1761)

AR Map of the Western Parts of the Colony of Virginia (1754)
A Map of Maryland with the Delaware Counties, etc.

Principal features of the preceding map of Maryland

Some landmarks of the Chesapeake-Delaware Boundary Region
Map showing Mason and Dixon Boundaries

Title of map drawn by Mason and Dixon

A Maryland-Delaware Stone Marker Set in 1750-51.

Stone Markers placed by Mason and Dixon and by other surveyors

Map of the disputed "Wedge'" area

OTHER GREENBERRY BOOKS-
ISSUED OR IN PREPARATION

EVERYDAY LIFE IN COLONIAL MARYLAND, 5% edition. A de-

scription of daily life, amusements, houses, trade,
etc., in colonial Maryland. Maps; illustrations.§2,
pastpaid.

THE STORY OF EARLY MARYLAND, 2nd edition. Illustra-

tions; much "off-the-beaten track" information (to
about 1750). $2, postpaid.

EVERYDAY LIFE IN COLONIAL PENNSYLVANIA. Similar to
the Maryland volume listed above; but different in
content, featuring the Conestoga Wagon, Long Rifle,
and Benjamin Franklin. $2.25 paostpaid.

WORDS AND PHRASES OF EARLY AMERICA. Illustrated.
Meanings of 1,000 words and phrases of America, no
longer in common use, (often with background dis-
cussion). Pronunciations, in doubtful cases. Alpha.
& subj. index. $2.25, postpaid.

Copyright, February, 1963, by George and Virginia Schaun. All rights re-
served. No part of this book may be reproduced in any form without written
permission from the authors, except by a reviewer who may guote brief pas-

sages.

GREENBERRY PUBLICATIONS - 101 MONTICELLO AVENUE - ANNAPOLIS,MARYLAND
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ifferences of opinion about boundaries caused much of the wrang-
ling and bloodshed in North America, during the 1600's and 1700's. For one
thing, the instruments used by surveyors, astronomers, and navigators were
not really accurate. For another thing, the forests, swamps, rivers, moun-
tains and warlike Indians made it difficult--- and even impossible, at
times~-- to do surveying and mapmaking.

EARLY MAPS WERE PARTLY TRUTH AND
PARTLY FICTION

The early maps usually offered some rather helpful information about

thickly settled areas of the Atlantic coast, or well-travelled inland path-
ways. Yet the mapmaker was unwilling to leave blank spaces for other sec-
tions about which he knew little. Instead, he usually filled in these spa-
ces with fanciful drawings or inspired "guesswork." This was true of Augus-
tin Herrman's otherwise dependable map' of the Chesapeake and Delaware Bay
country (1673), portions of which are reproduced on the next three pages.
Even so, Maryland's rulers considered Herrman's survey and map so impor-
tant that they gave him several thousand acres of land (Bohemia Manor, Ce-
cil County) before he had even started on this 1l0-year job.

LAND GRANTS WITH OVERLAPPING BOUNDARIES-
A RESULT OF ROYAL IGNORANCE

There were other difficulties, too. Kings, who were not very well in-

formed about American geography, now and then gave land patents and trading
privileges covering the same area, to more than one person or company. The
wording of land grants was often self-contradictory, and therefore sure to
cause trouble. A CONFUSING GRANT OF LAND TO SIR

EDMUND PLOWDEN :

Consider, for instance, this large but confusing grant of land to Sir

Edmund Plowden, made by all-too-generous Charles I in 1632 (the very same
vear in which Lord Baltimore received a charter including part of the same
land):

"The bounds are one thousand miles compass of this most temperate

rich province; for our socuth bound is Marylahd's north bound;
and beginning at Aguats, or the southermmost or first cape of
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The original four sections are in the British Museum,

Augustin Herrman's great map of Maryland and Virginia, drawn and engraved (1673) in
pieced together.

four sectiaons,

London.
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Although tidewater areas are shown in considerable detail and with accuracy, not muct
could be supplied for heavily wooded, swampy, or mountainous inland regions. At such
places (as shown above) Herrman placed descriptive sentences. On the Virginia portior
of the map, for imstance, is this wording: "The land between James River and Roanoke
River is for the most parts Low Suncken Swampy Land not well passable but with great
difficulties, And there in harbors Tygers, Bears and other Oevouring Creatures.”
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Only two copies of Augustin Herrman's map exist today - one in the British Museum,Lon-
don, and the other in the John Carter Brown Library, Providence, Rhodes Island.Actually
the map consists of four separate sheets, each measuring about 15f% by 19 inches.These,
when joined together, are about 37% inches wide by 31% inches high. The 1673 map by
Herrman was looked upon as the only reliable map of Maryland and Virginia until the
middle and late 1700's. Others who drew maps copied liberally from 1it.
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Delaware Bay, in 38° 40', and so runneth by, or through, or inclu-
ding Kent Island through Chesapeake Bay to Piscataway (not far be-
low what is now Washington, D0.C.), including the Falls of Patow-
mack river to the head or northernmost branch of that river, being
three hundred miles due west; and thence northward to the head of
Hudson's River..."

"The preposterous geography of the above statement", comments the his-
torian, Scharf, "shows what vague ideas with regard to the western world
were current at the time."

Sir Edmund thought of calling his colony "New Albion", and of starting
a new order of nobility--- the "Knights of New Albion." He also planned for
his daughter to be the "Baroness of Richneck", with an estate in what is
now southern New Jersey.

In a way, it was fortunate that he never carried out all his plans.Sir
Edmund did not get into a fight with the Dutch, the Swedes, the Calverts of
Maryland, Captain William Claiborne of "Isle of Kent", or the original
owners of the land (the Indians), simply because his "New Albion" expedition
was a rather comic failure. It seems that he delayed about ten years before
actually sailing to start his "dream settlement." When he reached the Dela-
ware coast (by way of Virginia), his plans were successfully resisted by
those who had already been living there for some time. To make matters worse,
his crew mutinied and left him, half-naked, on an island--- "from which he
was rescued, in the nick of time. He went back to England, and the province
of 'New Albion' went with him."

(NOBTE: The preceding gquotation has been taken from a very interes-
ting book by Struthers Burt, called: "Philadelphia- Holy
Experiment." Those who want more information about Sir Ed-
mund--- or a great deal of fascinating comment about Phila-
delphia--- should consult it. Sir Edmund is duscussed on
pages 21-28; alsao on pages 237-238 of Scharf's "History of
Maryland, Vol. 1" and on pages 61-64 of "The Story of Early
Maryland" by George and Virginia Schaun).

CLAIMS BASED UPON PRIOR DISCOVERY
Another difficulty came from the fact that some settlers based their

claims upon "prior discovery." (The Dutch, for instance, claimed land far
and wide because Captain Henry Hudson - an Englishman they had hired -
sailed along the Atlantic Coast in 1609, landing and exploring here and
there.) Some colonies (such as Virginia)made claims to land as far westward

‘as the imagination could soar.(Sea the following two maps)
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THE INDIANS NEVER REALLY BELIEVED
IN OWNERSHIP OF LAND

Most Indians looked upon land as something to be used by everyone. It

is true that one tribe might claim hunting and fishing privileges for a
particular area, driving away any intruders that happened to be hunting or
fishing there. Though they might fight about this, the Indians still did

not believe in ownership of land by any one psrson. Consequently, they sel-
dom realized that the settlers thought they had bought land (as the Outch
did on Manhattan Island) in exchange for beads, hatchets, knives, and other
such items. Very likely the Indian chiefs thought that they had sold nothing
more than temporary hunting privileges, aor that the new arrivals from Europe
were just being gemerous with their supplies of colored beads and gaily-
colored yard goods. But such misunderstandings became serious, especially
when the settlers put up more and more fences and pressed the Indians back,
farther and farther westward.

THE STORY OF THE DELAWARE-PENNSYLVANIA-
MARYLAND HOUNDARIES BEGINS IN THE EARLY
1600'S

The story of the Delaware-Pennsylvania-Maryland-Virginia boundaries
really goes back to the early and middle 1600's. The Dutch colony of New
Netherland (New York) was governed from 1647 to 1664 by Peter Stuyvesant.

One of his most dependable and brilliant helpers was Augustin Herrman who
lived, with his wife and children, on Manhattan Island.

Stuyvesant, determined to end the boundary disputes with Maryland,once
and for all, sent Herrmén and another trusted representative to arrange a

settlement.
DUTCH AND MARYLAND CLAIMS CONFLICT

In 1655, the Dutch had taken what is now Delaware from the Swedes---

and they meant to keep it. They preferred to do this without actually figh-
ting Maryland. Yet Maryland's land claims (which the Calverts based upon a

grant of 1632 from Charles I), extended to the 4O% parallel, north latitude,
and overlapped those of the Dutch.Colonel Charles Nathaniel Utie of Maryland
actually went to New Amstel (New Castle) in 1659, threatening destruction of
that town unless its inhabitants paid taxes and gave allegiance to Maryland!

War seemed likely.
HERRMAN POINTS TO A POSSIBLE FLAW
IN THE MARYLAND CHARTER

One of Herrman's first moves, when he talked with Lord Baltimore's
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representatives in Maryland, was a request to examine the wording of the
Maryland grant. With little loss of time he pointed out two Latin words
"hactenus inculta" ("hitherto uncultivated"). He argued that the lands gi-
ven to Maryland should include only those "not previously cultivated and
settled by Europeans." Since the west shore of the Delaware had already
been cultivated and settled by the Dutch (1630-1632), Herrman therefore
claimed that all this territory was "excluded from the King's grant."

HERRMAN MOVES TO MARYLAND, BECOMES A
CITIZEN THERE, AND MAKES A SURVEY

The matter didn't end there. Apparently, the Marylanders were just as

determined as the Dutch. Maryland officials learned that Herrman felt he
had been unfairly treated by Stuyvesant. Furthermore, the Calverts preferred
to have such a shrewd man on their side. It was not long before the Maryland
Governor made arrangements so that Herrman could come, with his family, to
Maryland, and become a citizen. In return, Herrman worked for ten years,
surveying all the Delaware River and Chesapeake Bay land and water areas he
could reach. From the information he painfully gathered in this way he drew
a map (portions of which are reproduced on other pages). For well over
fifty years, 1t was the best map for this part of North America.

Just as Omar Khayyam, the Persian mathematician, became famous hecause

he wrote a poem (The Rubaivat) so Herrman, the diplomat, planter, business-

man, and statesman, became one of Maryland's most influential men - mainly
by drawing a map.

THE ENGLISH FORCE THE DUTCH OUT, BUT
WILLIAM PENN MAKES SIMILAR CLAIMS

It was in 1674 that the Dutch were obliged to give up their settle-
ments to the British, by treaty. After that, the Dutch never again had any

claims for land in North America. By this time, though, the great drama of
land claims was just beginning. A new rival appeared on the scene. It was
William Penn, to whom light-handed pleasure-loving Charles II had given
(March 4, 168l1) a patent (for what is now Pennsylvania).

Some of the principal events, both before and after William Penn's
appearance as a claimant, are given an the following pages, in table form--
together with some mention of other important events in various parts of

America and Europe:
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

RIVER

- CHESAPEARKE BAY AREA

1607~

le08-

l612-

1614~

1631~

1634~

1638-

Three English ships reached the
Potomac River and established a
permanent settlement-- Jamestouwn,
Virginia.

Summer: Captain John Smith and 14
companions met many dangers, and
suffered many hardships,during two
notable explorations of the Chesa-
peake Bay. After returning to
Jamestown, Captain Smith drew a
very good map of the Bay.

Discovery of a new way to cure to- 1611- England: The King James
bacco led to tremendous growth of version of the English
tobacco as a crop and as a profi- Bible (ordered by James I,
table item of export. in 1604) was published.

1620~ Dutch ships explored the

Delaware Bay and River (called,by
them, "South River"-- as distinct
from the "North River", now known
as the Hudsan).

Spring: A whaling colony was es- 1632-39- The Taj Mahal was built
tablished by the newly-formed in India. On Manhattan Is-
Outch West India Company, near land (New York) the Dutch
the present site of Lewes,Dela- settlers erected their first
ware. This was named Zwaanendael. wooden church. Across the

In 1632, however, news was brought Atlantic, in Italy, Galileo
to Holland: Zwaanendael had been first observed the phases of
destroyed by Indians, and its in- the moon by means of his
habitants had been massacred. telescope.

March 25- The Province of Maryland
was founded on the Potomac River,
with Leomard Calvert as Governar.

His brother, Cecillius Calvert, as
Lord Proprietor, remained in England.
Actually, this grant to the Calverts
by Charles I, concerned land claimed
by Virginia; but Charles I paid
little attention to the protests of
the Virginians.

Spring: An expedition of the New 1636- Harvard College founded.
Sweden Company (partly supported

by the Swedish Government) bought

land from the Indians (farther up

the Delaware) at the present site

of Wilmington. Colonies were es-

tablished under various leaders

including Johan Printz (called z'the
big tub® by the Indians, because
of "his great size).
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

RIVER- CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

1655~

1663~

1649~ Charles I, of England, was

The Swedes, along the Delaware,
surrendered to the Dutch.Before
long, the Maryland government

was having a serious guarrel with
the Dutch settled along the Dela-
ware as well as with the parent
Dutch govermment of New Netherland
(New York).The Marylanders insis-
ted that the grant by Charles I to
Lord Baltimore gave them not only
the land south of the Delaware

but also all land right up ta the
40t degree, north latitude. This
would mean that their northern
boundary would run through the
center of the area now occupied

by downtown Philadelphia! (Many
years later--- 1736--- a Mary-
lander named Thomas Cresap was
arrested by Pennsylvania autho-
rities because of his part in some
rough boundary fights. As he was
being paraded through Philadelphia
streets he aroused a great deal af
anger by saying, loudly and sar-
castically: "Philadelphia--- the
finest city in Maryland!")

1668- An unusual feature of the 1665-

Virginia-Maryland boundary, as
written in the charter of Maryland:
the line was to run along "the
farther (that is, the southern)

bank of the Potomac, from the Chesa-
peake to the farthest source of the
river, the western line to run from
this point to the 40th parallel north
latitude." To this day (though not
without some discussion, both in and
out of law courts) Maryland's Potomac
River boundary has continued much the
same. The U.S. Supreme Court (May 31,
1910) decided that the "uniform sou-
thern boundary of Maryland was at
low-water mark on the south bank of
the Potomac, to the intersection of
the north and south line between
Maryland and West Virginia..."

executed. Oliver Cromwell
and his Puritan supporters
took power there.

London: The Great Plague
vividly described in the
famous Oiary of Samuel Pepys
(pronounced "Peeps") killed
about 68,000. The following
year, London had its Great
Fire, when 13,200 houses and
B9 churches were destroyed.
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

(continued)

1663-1668- However, from the middle 1665-1684~- Tea, newly introduced in
1600's on, Virginia and Mary- England from India, was called
land could not agree concerning "a curious brew". Isaac Newton's
which stream was the source of "law of gravity" startled many
the river. lihen the dispute was scientists. In Italy, Antonio
finally settled, Maryland had Stradivarius had produced his
lost about 500,000 acres of rich first signed instrument- a violin.

farmland (now forming part of
West Virginia).

There were also conflicting
ideas about just where Maryland
and Virginia met on the Eastern
Shore. In 1668, the Governors of
the two states appointed Philip
Calvert ( a brother of the Second
Lord Baltimore ) and a Virginian
named Scarborough to establish
the meeting place. It appears that
the line was not drawn straight
and, in consequence, Maryland lost
15,000 more acres of land.
(See Encyclopedia Americana,
Topic: Boundaries, U.S.)

1664~The Dutch surrendered to the British.

1674-The Dutch gave this area to the 8Bri-
tish (Delaware), by treaty, after
having regained it for a short time.

1681-March 4~ William Penn, a Quaker con-
vert, by a patent from Charles II,
became Proprietor of Pennsylvania.
(At that time, this was often spelled
in several different ways, such as
"Pengilvania"). Penn had wanted to
name his Province "Sylvania".Charles
II, when he read the text, inserted
the word "Penn", before "Sylvania."
Penn, objecting, said that he might
be accused of vanity. "No, we will
keep it," replied the king, "but not
on your account, my dear fellow. We
will keep the name in hanor of the
admiral, your noble father."

Augustin Herrman's well-planned map
aof the Chesapeake Bay and Delaware
River areas (filed by Lord Baltimaore
with the Privy Council in England,
during 1674) clearly showed the nor-
thern boundary aof Maryland at the
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE
RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

1681~ 40th degree, narth latitude.
Yet the charter granted to
Penn gave him all the land:

..."bounded on the East by the
Delaware River, from twelve

miles distance, Northwarde of

New Castle Towne unto the three

and fortieth degree af Northern
Latitude... the said lands to
extend Westwards, five degrees

in Longitude... and the said

lands to bee bounded on the North,
by the beginning of the three and
fortieth degree of Northern Lati-
tude, and on the South, by a circle
drawn at twelve miles distance from
New Castle Northwards, and Westwards
unto the beginning of the fortieth
degree of Northern Latitude; and
then by a straight line Westwards,
to the limit of Longitude...."

First of all, it would be impas-
sible for such a circle to reach

the 40Ot degree of latitude. Secondly,
this circle "drawne at twelve miles
distance" might mean: 1) a circle
having 12 miles circumference; 2)ane
having a radius of 12 miles, begin-
ning in New Castle; or, 3) one having
a diameter of 12 miles, with New
Castle in the center. Since the wor-
ding was so indefinite, each side
naturally chose the one which seemed
most favorable to its claims. This
circle, and its location, therefore
became an important part of all the
many guarrels, claims, and counter-
claims that followed.

It appears that Penn was eager to 1682- La 5alle, French explarer,
have a port located on the Chesa- took possession of the lower
peake Bay. At one time,he actually Migsissippl country, naming
offered to buy enough land from it Louisiana for King Louis
Maryland to make this possible.lord XIV of France.

Baltimore, it 1s easy to understand,
was unwilling to sell, fearing that
this might be misunderstood in Eng-
land, and that hisr-entire Maryland
grant would then be in danger.

Suspecting that his dreams of a Chesa-
peake Bay port might not come true,
Penn (in August, 1682) persuaded the
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This map shows principal features of the one reproduced opposite. Many
names (such as "C he sopeak " Bay) were spelled differently than
we would now. Others were not at all like those used today. For example;
The Allegheny Mountains were called the "Endless Mountains."
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE

THE STORY OF THE DELAWARE-PENNSYLVANIA-MARYLAND BOUNDARIES

WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

1682-

1683-

1685~

Duke of York (later James II)
to give him the land along

the west shore of the Delaware
River--- previously taken by
the English from the Dutch. It
is this (now Delaware) which
Penn usually called his "terri-
tories", and which, later, was

known as "the three lower counties."

The General Assembly of Penn's
government was formed. To one of
the "territories", he gave the
name of Sussex, and the county
seat was given the name of Lewes.
To St. Jones County he gave the
name of Kent.

Hefore long, it was evident that
there were numerous disagreements
between Penn's government and many
residents of the "territories'.
Some refused to pay "guit-rents",
claiming that these belonged to

the Duke of York. A popular com-
plaint was that Penn had failed to
protect them against raids by pi-
rates (such as the much-feared
Blackbeard and Captain Kidd) and
also against beimng bothered by
Lord Baltimore's agents who

claimed this land for Maryland.
These agents sometimes collected
taxes for Maryland at pistol-point.
When payment was refused, they even
seized property and imprisoned its
owners. To avoid this danger, some

landowners actually paid taxes twice.

Others refused to pay any taxes.

There was desperate need, therefore,

for setting boundaries which every-

one would understand and acknowledge.

The Board of Trade and Foreign Plan-

tations recommended that "the land
lying between the Delaware and the
Eastern Sea, on one side, and the
Chesapeake Bay, on the other....
be divided into two egqual parts by
a line from the latitude of Cape
Henlopen to the fortieth degree of

north latitude."King James II ordered

this division made.

1685~

Death of Charles II. His
brother, the Duke of York,
takes the throne, as

James II.
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE
RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREAR

1701~

1704-

1718~

A survey made for William
Penn, by Taylor and Pierson,
showed the center aof "the 12-
mile-circle around New Castle"
to be "ye end of ye Horse

Dyke at New Castle".(This
point was changed to "the
Court House spire, "approved

in 1769 by George III)

From this time until the Ame-
rican Revolutionary War, the
"three lower counties"(Dela-
ware) held (at New Castle) a
separate assembly from that of
Pennsylvania, and conducted
most of their affairs as a
Colony of the Crown (though
without an official name).
However, they went through the
formality of accepting Penn's
Governors, since these were
approved by the King.

Death of William Penn. His
widow, Hannah Penn, and other
heirs continued with the same
boundary claims.

WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

1689-1694- When the Bank of England

was founded, banking in Eng-
land was gradually taken away
from the goldsmiths. The no-
ted writer and philosopher,
Voltaire, was born 1694, in
France. The famous insurance
organization, Lloyds of Lon-
don, was started in a coffee
house. The court of Louis XIV,
in France, was much interested
in the fountains and water-
works which had been built at
Versailles.

1700-1750- Beginning aof the "Age

of Reason", and such "neuw
ideas" as "government by the
consent of the governed", pro-
posed by John Locke (1632-1704)

1704-America's first regular news-

paper, the Boston News Letter
was established. DOeerfield,
Massachusetts, was attacked
by Indians who killed 40 and
took 100 as captives.

1728-~A Botanical Garden-- thought

to be the first in America--
was started on the banks of
the Schuylkill (Philadelphia),
by John Bartram.

1729-A small village named Balti-

more Town (now the City of
Baltimore) was founded on
the Patapsco River.
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THE STORY OF THE DELAWARE-PENNSYLVANIA-MARYLAND BOUNDARIES

WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

1732- The whole gquestion of Penn-

sylvania-Maryland boundaries

was referred to the Committee

for Trade and Plantations, in
England. Each side, realizing
that land cannot always be de-
scribed very well by words,
supplied a map to support and
explain itsclaims. Later, Lord
Baltimore made several state-
ments. First, and foremost, it
was his contention that someone
(not on his side) had secretly
attached a false map to Mary-
land's documents. Be that as it
may, the map in gquestion ac-~
tually showed Cape Henlopen (one
of the landmarks to be used in
determining part of the southern
boundary of Pennsylvania) at the
very spot where Fenwick Island
actually is located--- about fif-
teen miles farther south than the
Cape's true position. An agree-
-ment was announced, and Commis-
sioners were appointed--- but
there was little action, and the
disagreements continued. (Fenwick
Island had earlier been called
"the false cape" because,from the
sea, it did look like a cape).

1735~

1750- Lord Hardwicke, as High Chancellor,

handed down a decree. He ruled,
(after a Chancery suit) that "Cape
Henlopen should bs taken to be
situated at the place where it is
laid down and described in the map
or plan annexed.' There were saome
additional legal tangles, appeals,
and decisions--- but Pennsylvania's

case, at this point, had been won.
What was needed, however, was an
accurate survey.

Freedom of the press was
established in this country
when John Peter Zenger, edi-
tor of the Weekly Journal in
New York, was acguitted of a
libel charge brought when he
criticized British Governor
Cosby.
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE
RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

1750-1751- Colonial surveyors,hea-

WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

ded by John Watson, ran a

line from Fenwick's Island to

a point near the Chesapeake

Bay (Taylor's Island). They

also fixed a "Middle Point"

and marked it (now the south-
west carner aof Delaware)

about 6 miles west of present-
day Delmar, Sussex County, Dela-
ware, a town which actually
straddles the state line).

This "trans-peninsular line"

was accepted by the Commis-
sioners who had been appointed
under an agreement of 1760.

(See map on the following page).
Meanwhile, the High Commis=
sioners had handed down a de-
cision authorizing use of a
circle having a 12-mile radiugs
around the New Castle Courthouse.
Watson and his men, who deserve
credit for doing excellent work,
continued by running a line
northward more than 79 miles
from "Middle Point." Here,

they set up a post "twelve
English statute miles from the
spire of the Courthouse of New
Castle. ™

It is possible that this line,

too, might have been accepted.
However, it was learned, at this
time, that the Commissioners had
engaged two English mathematicians
and astonomers, Charles Mason and
Jeremiah Dixon. To these tuwo
Englishmen, therefore, fell the
task of laying out the circle
around New Castle, of checking

John Watson's work previously done,
of setting permanent stone markers,
and--- last, but not least--- of

1750-1800~ Gradually, the "Indus-
trial Revolution" brought
scientific advances, mass pro-
duction, more "conveniences”,
and more leisure time.

1752- June 15- Benjamin Franklin,
flying a kite in a thunder-
storm, demonstrated that
lightning is electricity.

1752-Adopting the Gregorian calen-
dar, Great Britaim and the
American colonies dropped
eleven days from the calendar.
September 2 was followed by
September 1l&4.

establishing an east-west line which
would be the southern limit of Penn-

sylvania. (See page 43, "Delaware:
A Guide to the First State," 2nd
edition, 1955, Federal Writer's
Project, W.P.A.)
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SOME LANDMARKS OF THE CHESAPEAKE-DELAWARE BOUNDARY REGION

Philadelphia

PENNSYLVANI(A

The Wedge-—w ’

- )
————
Int ersecé;_%gg, Sigﬂs [

i
! : ,
Tangent Point  Eakton

Milestone 82~
(1766, 1849)

ape May

| ) !
DELAWARE Cape Henlopen
P | (formerly the "Three y (formerly
Denton lower counties" of Hinlopin)
Pennsylvania) Lewe®
\ (formerly
l Zwaanendael )
| \—Jé\
\ gy ———
\ F
Middle Trans-peninsular Fenwick
Point !(boundary line,1750-51 J}|¢ Island

N~

Beginning in 1750, about 13 years before Mason and Dixon started their work (1763),
colonial surveyors established the "trans-peninsular boundary line" (see above).
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1763~ November 15: Mason and Dixon arrived in Philadelphia. (Both men had
been assistants at the Greenwich Observatory in the late 1750's. In 1760,
the Royal Astronomical Society had picked them to observe, in Sumatra, the
transit of Venus. On the way there, however, they encountered heavy winds
and so landed, instead, somewhere in South Africa).

They were occupied, at Philadelphia, from November 16 to December 18,
in unpacking their instruments, building an observatory, and attending
meetings called by the Commissioners. Among instructions given them were
these:

"You are to Enter fair Minutes of your proceedings in two Books,
to be by you kept for that purpose, which Minutes are every Day
to be signed by both of you, and, in such Minutes you will take
Notice of the most remarkable Buildings, Waters, Bridges and
Roads.... If the Lines you are reguired to run, pass through any
Houses, Orchards, or Gardens you are not to destroy or Injure any
such House nor cut down any Fruit trees without the Consent of
the owners..."

Under the agreement of 1760, the northern boundary of Maryland had been
decided upon as "a parallel of latitude fifteen miles south of the most
southern part of Philadelphia."

Therefore, their first important piece of work was the establishment of
the "latitude of the South Point of the City of Philadelphia"---39°, 56',
29.1%., With wagons and tents, servants, axmen, and labaorers, they worked
their way 31 miles westward, and then southward to the Middle Point. On the
way, they established the Pennsylvania-Maryland boundary at 39°, 43', 17.6"
(very close to the figure used today), and completed the difficult task of
laying out the l2-mile-radius circle around the land side of New Castle.

Last of all came the work of establishing and marking the east-west
boundary, through rugged mountain country inhabited by various tribes of
Indians. It was probably the hardest part of their job. (See map, next page).
Several times, they were obliged to stop work temporarily, either because
of difficulties with Indians or because of bad weather.

The Indian question was settled, in a way, by an agreement with the Six
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historic boundary survey.
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Nations whereby fourteen "braves" were hired as an escort. However, about
245 miles from the Delaware River, the surveyors came to an Indian warpath
(traditionally used by the Shawnees). Here, the Indian escorts announced
that it was the will of the 5ix Nations that the survey stop right there.

Mason, Dixon, and their companions attempted to go farther, without the
Indian escorts, but soon realized that this might be extremely dangerous.
Finally, they felt compelled to return to Philadelphia. Their work was
finished in 1767. Neither one of them lived to see the east-west line
carried to its conclusion.

NOTE: Some of the stone markers placed by Mason and Dixon (for
instance, at the "Tangent Point" and elsewhere on the
"Circle"), were of dark granite having rather poor guality.
They had intended to replace these, later, but this was
not done. Elsewhere, especially along the famous east-west
line, Mason and Dixon used great care to place more durable
monuments, having these made in England from colitic lime-
stone. Learning a lesson from all this, Colonel Graham,
and others who followed him, used granite of fine guality.
(See the illustration of two "Tangent Point" markers,one
bearing the letter "P", for®Pennsylvania", and alsc two
native-stone markers set up in 1760 - page25). An illus-
tration, of a marker placed in 1760 on the southern Dela-
ware boundary is printed on the preceding page, and shows
the Maryland coat of arms-(John Watson's survey).

Mason and Dixon set up somewhat similar stone monuments
at five-mile intervals - each, as a general rule, having
a crown cut into the stone over the Maryland coat of
arms on one side and over the Pennsylvania coat of arms
on the opposite side. Between these large monuments they
set smaller stones, at one-mile intervals, having an

"M" facing Maryland and a "P" facing opposite.

* X x

WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

1766~ "The Flying Machine"- a
stagecoach line which
usually managed to cover
the 90 miles (af bad roads)
between Philadelphia and
Paulus Hook (now Jersey
City) in two days!

(See booklet entitled
"Highways Of History,"
prepared by the Public
Roads Administration. 25¢
postpaid, Supt. of Docu-
ments, Washington 25, D.C.)
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE
RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

1788- The Maryland-Virginia boundary:

A survey was made by Francis
Deakin, but this did not settle
certain disputes concerning the
correct location of the line be-
tween Maryland and a part of Vir-
ginia which is now West Virginia.
(See maps on pages 6 & 7). The
charter of Maryland stated that
the western boundary should be a
line running due north from

"the first fountain of the River
Potowmack" to the northernlimits
of the grant. Mason and Dixon,
when they completed their survey
in 1767, had made no attempt to
mark the place where the northern
and western boundary of Maryland
met--- and no survey of the wes-
tern boundary had been made pre-
viously.

1776- With the ocutbreak of the

American Revolutionary uar,

the "Three Lower Counties"

(now completely independent

of Pennsylvania) became the
State of Delaware. On December
7, 1787, Delaware was the first
state to ratify the U.S. Fede-
ral Constitution.

1781-Articles of Capitulation were
drafted for surrender of the
British under Lord Cornwallis,
at Yorktown, Virginia.

1788-Jan. 26- First settlement made
in Australia (then called New
Holland) by the British, at
Port Jackson.

1788- June 21- Adoption of the U.S.
Federal Constitution was
_assured when New Hampshire
(9% state to take such action)

ratified the document.

America‘'s first steam-heated
building: the Eastern Hotel,
Boston, Massachusetts.

1845~

1847~ Michigan became the first
state of the United States to
abolish capital punishment.

1847- July 1- First U.S5. postage
stamps were placed on sale
(5¢ & 10g).

1849~ Karl Marx and Engels issued
their "Communist Manifestao",
and urged "proletarians" to
unite.
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE
RIVER - CHEGAPEAKE BAY AREA

1849-1850- Colonel Graham's re-
survey:
Because some important markers
were reported missing,or in
bad condition, Lt. Col. James
D. Graham and other engineers
were given the job of surveying
and re-marking several spots
including "the beginning of the
curve, or north end of the
'Tangent Line.'" He placed sub-
stantial new granite posts (see
below) at four important points
of the circle measured as a 12-
mile radius from New Castle. One
of these (at the northeast corner
of Maryland) was marked with the
letter "M" on the south and west
sides, and with the letter "P"
on the north and east sides
(the "Wedge" being regarded hy
Graham as part of Pennsylvania).
(See Page?29).

WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

1849~ California Gold Rush began,
resulting from discovery of
gold by James W. Marshall,
1848, on a branch of the
Sacramento River, near Coloma.
At this time, the fastest rail-
road trains travelled at an
average speed of 25 miles an
hour. Many Conestoga wagon and
stagecoach companies were going
out of business.

1849- "This is the place",

in

said

Brigham Young, when he and his
advance guard of Mormons reached
Great Salt Lake.

LEFT: Thefnatlv%—stone marker set up by colonial
surveyors in 1760 (32 inches north of what is

now the "true Middle Point"). RIGHT: The double
"crownstone" placed in 1768, by Mason and Dixon,
at the "true Middle Point". See map.

N

FOREGROUND: The granite marker set up in 1849, by Colonel Graham and his surveyors,
at the "Tangent Point."™ NOTE: A part of the weather-worn marker installed here in
1766, by Mason and Dixon, can be seen behind Colonel Graham's marker. See map.
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE

WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

1859- Another survey of the line

1859~ "Dixie" composed by Dan D.

between Maryland and a part
of Virginia was made by
Lieutegnant N. Michler but
without settling the dispute.
This continued even after
that portion of Virginia be-
came the State of UWest Vir-
ginia (1862). A final settle-
ment was not made until 1910
(see nate under that date).

NOTE: Prior to the Civil War (1861-

1865), the Mason-Dixon line
between Pennsylvania and
Maryland also came to repre-
sent a dividing line betuween
the "free states" and"slave
states" east of the Ohio
River. Since then, it has
been looked upon as the di-
viding line between the
North and the South.

1885- The Sinclair Re-Survey:

Mason and Dixon had been
obliged to end their east-
west trail blazing at Dunkard
Creek (about 15 miles south-
east from present-day Waynes-
burg, Pennsylvania, and about

ten miles northwest of Morgan-
town, West Virginia). This was

33 miles west of Maryland's
farthest point, but 22 miles

short of Pennsylvania's western
limit. Meanuwhile, West Virginia

had become a state, and also
was anxious to have its boun-

daries determined. With coope-

ration by the two states, the
U.S. Coast & Geodetic Survey

placed C.H. Sinclair in charge

of surveying 45 miles of western
boundary and 55 miles of southern
boundary which Pennsylvania shares

with West Virginia.

Emmett, minstrel performer.

1859-Aug. 27- 0il boom started

when the world's first oil
well went into production at
Titusville, Pennsylvania.

1859~0ctober 16- Jdohn Brown, sho-

litionist, with 21 men,

seized the U.S. Armory at
Harper's fFerry. U.5. Marines,
led by Lt. Col. Robert E. Lee,
captured Brown and his party,
killing 11.

1860- First Pony Express trip was

made between Sacramento,lali-
fornia and St. Joseph,Missouri
(1980 miles). There were 80

riders and 420 horses (changed
every 10 or 11 miles) and 190

- relay stations. Service can-

tinued until October 1861.

1879-America's first "dime store"

was founded by Frank Wool-
worth, in Utica, N.Y.

1885~August 10- The first electric

street railway in America be-
gan operations in Baltimore,
Maryland.
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE
RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

1895- The first newspaper comic
strip in colors, called
"The Yellow Kid" was printed
in the New York World.

1897~ The country's first subway
was opened in Boston, Massa-
chusetts. The first New York
subway went into operation
October 27, 1904.

1900-1903- A Re-Survey was made by 1900-1901- The Boxer Rebellion,
Maryland and Pennsylvania, in China, quelled by 18,000
assisted by the U.S5. Coast & British, American, French,
Geodetic Survey, of the east- Japanese, and Russian troops.
west boundary originally
established between thaose - 1901-President McKinley shot, at
two states by Masan and Dixon. Buffalo; died September 1l&.

Theodore Roosevelt became the

As noted in their Jjournal, 26t U.S5. President

Mason and Dixan had been un-

able to take their wagons any 1901-Dac. 12- Marcaoni, inventor of

farther west than Sideling . "wireless telegraph", sig-

Hill (roughly, between present- 7 nalled the letter "S" across
~ day Greencastle, Pennsylvania, the Atlantic Ocean.

and Clear Spring, Maryland). 1902-May 20- The Cuban Republic

A number of stone markers---
which could not be used---
had been left near Fort Frede-

was 1lnaugurated, and the
American occupation of Cuba

rick; and magunds of earth and ended.
stone were used to mark the 1903-May 23-ARug. 1l- For the first
line after that. time, an automobile crossed

the United States, from San
Francisco to New York City.

The "horseless carriages'"were
becoming more popular, and

some of them ("town cars"
eqguipped with special batteries)
were driven by electricity.

It was during this re-survey
that many markers not used by
Mason & Dixon were found and
put to use. Others, which had
been moved and used as door
steps (faor a small church on
the Baltimore-Cumberland Road,

Route 40), horse-blaocks, and 1903-Dec. 17- First successful flight
building materials,were re- of a heavier-than-air mechani-
claimed. Some, which had been cally-propelled airplane, by
built into the walls of barns Orville Wright, at Kitty Hauwk,
and houses were, naturally North Carolina.

"beyond recovery."
1910-Feb. 8- Founding of the Boy
Scouts of America.
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

1910- The disputes about the West 1910~May 29- Glenn H. Curtis won
Virginia-Maryland boundary $10,000 for the first con-
were finally settled after tinuous airplane flight from
Maryland brought suit against New York City to Albany (137
West Virginia, in the U.S. miles in 152 minutes).

Supreme Court. The court or-
dered a re-survey, with the
cost divided between the two
states. To mark the line, 3&4
concrete monuments were set

up.
1912-May 27~ The line described 1912- Captain Robert F. Scott and
above was declared.the true four companions reached the
West Virginia-Maryland boun- South Pole, January 17, but
dary, by the U.S5. Supreme died on the return journey.
Court. Their suffering from lack of
food was brought about’ be-
cause tin, used to solder cans
of food, crumbled to bits as
a result of the extreme cold.
1912-April 14-15- S5.5. Titanic, on
her maiden Atlantic crossing,
struck an iceberg and was
wrecked.
1921- The "Wedge" Becomes Part of 1921-The Peace Treaty of the United
Delaware. (See map on next States with Germany and Austria,
page). : officially ending the First

World War, was signed by Presi-
dent Harding, July 2, and rati-
fied by the Senate, October 18.

After Delaware became a separate
state (1776) a more or less
"wedge-shaped" piece of land
seemed to be unclaimed by either
Maryland, Delaware or Pennsyl-
vania (See maps).

In 1920, this area contained
714 acres, having 39 owners.for
many years they pald taxes to
Delaware although that state did
not officially recognize them
and Pennsylvania actually
appeared to have much stronger
claims. Those whpo lived there
might be described as "men and
women who lived in a country
but not in a state."
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A) Tangent stone placed by:
Mason & Dixon -1765

Pennsylvania Col. J. D. Graham - 1849
—— B) Prismatic stone placed by:
M Col.J.D. Graham - 1849
arylaond C) Old Pa. & Md. line stone now

Md.,Del., & Pa. junction

D) Stone set by U.S.C. & G.S., eastern
end of southern Pa. boundary

Newark Rt.2 To Wilmington

N

\N)

Jhe é)e@e

This formerly disputed "wedge' area was officially ceded to Delaware June 30,1921.
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE
RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

1921-(The "Wedge",continued:)
Where the "Wedge" narrowed
more and more, to a point,
a farmer could cross his land
in one step - while leaving
ane state and arriving in
another.

After so many years of un-
certainty, the U.S. Congress
passed a resolution (June 30,
1921) by which the "Wedge"
officially became part of Oela-
ware.

1950- Inspections of the Maryland-
Delaware and Maryland-Pennsyl-
vania boundaries:

The Maryland Board of Natural
Resources had learned that the
Maryland-Delaware boundaries---
more or less neglected for
nearly two centuries--- were
not well marked. In addition,
there were reports that some
portions of the Pennsylvania-
Maryland line were no langer
clearly marked. Therefore, the
Maryland General Assembly
passed a resolution ordering

an inspection to determine the
condition (and proper placement)
of the markers. On June 20,1950,
the Board engaged Mr. Guynn
Reel "to inspect the Maryland-
Pennsylvania boundary markers
and Dr. A.L. Trussell to in-
spect the monuments on the
Maryland-Delaware boundaries...
Or. Trussell not only furnished
his own camera, and all photo-
graphic supplies, but declined
to take any remuneration what-
ever for his work."

(NOTE :See pages 37-38 of "The Maryland-
Pennsylvania and The Maryland-
Delaware Boundaries", Bulletin
No. &, 2nd Edition, July 1959, by
William H. Bayliff (paper-bound,

WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

1950-Jan. 31- President Truman

authorized the Atomic Energy
Commission toc produce the
world's first hydrogen bomb
(the "H-bamb").

1950-Dec. 11- The U.S. Supreme

Court ruled that, under the
Fifth Amendment to the U.S.
Constitution, no one could be
forced to testify against
himself.



31

THE STORY OF THE DELAWARE-PENNSYLVANIA-MARYLAND BOUNDARIES

NOTE: continued-

120 pp., illustrated, and
with maps). Price: $1.00,
postpaid. Published by:
Maryland Board of Natural
Resources, State Office
Building, Annapolis, Maryland.

This especially useful refe-
rence source contains a large
amount of dependable histo-
rical information concerning
the Middle Atlantic region,
gathered during almost ayear
of patient and dedicated re-
search by the authar's wifs.

Another reference hook on this

subject, which can be recom-
mended, is: "Delaware: A Guide
to the First State", compiled
and written by the Federal

Writer's Project of the W.P.A.--

new and revised edition, May,
1555, by Jeannette Eckman,

edited by Henry G. Alsberg. Its

two companion books in this

"American Guide Series", dealing

with Maryland and Pennsylvania,
are also well done, though a

little out of date, here and there).

WHAT WAS HAPPENING IN THE DELAWARE
RIVER - CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

1961-1962- Re-Survey, by the U.S.
Coast & Geodetic Survey, of
the north-south Maryland-
Delaware boundary.

WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

1961-April 12- Major Yuri Gagarin,
of the Soviet Union, was re-
ported as the first human
being to travel in space---
launched into orbit from
Siberia.

1961-July 23- The Eastern Time
Zone of the United States
was extended farther west, to
include a large part of eas-
tern Indiana and some of north
central Kentucky. As a result,
Fort Wayne, Indianapolis, and
Louisville changed from Cen-
tral to Eastern Standard Tims.
(See pages 128 & 471, 1963
World Almanac)
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WHAT WAS HAPPENING ELSEWHERE

1961-Aug. 12-13- The Border was
closed between East and West
Berlin, and a much-discussed
wall was built there by the
Communist East German Govern-
ment to prevent escape of
many of i1ts citizens to the
West- and freedom.

1962-Feb.20- Lt.Col. John H. Glenn
went around the earth three
times in U.S5. "Project Mercury"
space capsule,"Friendship 7."

1962-May 6~ Nuclear-powered U.S.
Submarine "Ethan Allen" fired
a Polaris missile containing
a nuclear warhead which explo- -
ded in a testing area of ths
Pacific Ocean.

1962-Aug. 27- "Mariner II", a 4i47-
pound space praobe was launched
_ at Cape Canaveral, Florida,
and, several manths later,
passed near the planet Venus,
sending back scientific data
to the earth.

A FINE PRESENT-DAY EXAMPLE OF COOPERA-
TION AND FRIENDLY MUTUAL HELP

The inspections, in 1950, resulted in a great deal more friendly coope-

ration and teamwork than Peter Stuyvesant, William Penn, or the Calverts
would ever have dreamed possible.
Previously, no agency or official of Delaware or Maryland had been

responsible for protecting and maintaining State boundaries. As aone direct

outcome of the inspections, however, the Maryland General Assembly passed
an Act (1951- Ch.614) "prohibiting removal or injury of an official marker"
and providing for cooperation, by the Maryland Board of Natural Resources,
with neighboring states in anything concerning protection or restoration of
boundaries. The text of this Act was then sent to Delaware officials and
the Delawars General Rssembly, in that same year passed a somewhat similar
Act (Ch.256).
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Pennsylvania, it was found, already had a law"enabling the Department
of Internal Affairs to cooperate with any state adjacent to Pennsylvania
in maintaining their common boundaries."

As another result of the inspections, the U.5. Coast & Geodetic Sur-
vey was asked to re-survey the Maryland-DOelaware boundaries - beginning
with the north-south line. (The actual start of the survey was postponed
until 1961 because of the work on hand.)

Beginning in 1951, a number of informal talks were held by representa-
tives of the three states. "In these conferences, the cordial relationships

contrasted sharply with the bitter boundary disputes which covered part
of the seventeenth and much of the eighteenth century.”

"SOMETHING THERE IS THAT DOESN'T
LOVE A WALL...."

In preparation for the 1961-1962 re-establishment of their north-south
dividing line, by Maryland and Delaware, each appropriated $10,000 to pay

for repairing damaged markers - re-setting those which had been moved, and
replacing missing aones. Of the six reported missing in 1950, Milestone.” No.
L2 is believed to be covered by a man-made lake, above the dam at Choptank
Mills, Delaware. Milestone No. 10 is reported buried at a depth of several
feet, under a highway which nDw follows the boundary. Some others had been
moved from their proper positions, either by man or by weather conditions.
Others, more or less in place, had been damaged by farm eguipment. A great
many had been scarred by hunters or others who had used them for target
practice. All this is likely to make one think of some lines by a gifted
American poet, the late Robert Frost (1875-1963):

"Something there is that doesn't love a wall,
That sends the frozen-ground-swell under it,
And spills the upper boulders in the sun;

And makes gaps even two can pass abreast...."

THE FIRST MASON-DIXON LINE-ESTABLISHED
BEFORE THE MARYLAND-PENNSYLVANIA BORDER

When the "Mason and Dixon Line" is mentioned, many people think of Jjust
one bhoundary--- the one running from east to west,'and forming the southern

limit of Pennsylvania. Actually, however, as previously indicated, Masaon
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and Dixon surveyed and marked the north-south Maryland-Oelaware line a year
or two earlier.
THE 1961-1962 RE-SURVEY

The re-survey of the first Mason-Dixon Line, about ninety miles long,

was begun in autumn of 1961 by men of the U.S. Coast & Geodetic Survey. The
team of present-day surveyors--- compelled to stop work now and then because
of snow-drifts or heavy rains--- finished their work about six months later.
Meanwhile, they lived in trailers, and made use of other modern eguipment
which would have been eagerly welcomed by the earlier trail blazers.

To avoid disturbing farm crops, orchards, or industrisl activities, the
modern "chain and transit" men erected steel towers, at one-mile intervals,
over various markers. These steel towers made it possible to do much of
their work "in the air.”

It is pleasant to report that the surveyors of today had high pralise
for the accuracy and thoroughness of Mason and Dixon's two-century-old work.
Beyond doubt, Mason and Dixon would have made equally complimentary remarks
about the dedicated men of today's U.S. Coast & Geodetic Survey.

#H#E
SOME ADDITIONAL REFERENCE SOURCES

In addition to the reference books mentioned in the text, several others
will be found helpful. These include the "Encyclopedia Americana", and

other encyclopedias (particularly under heading of "Boundaries'); "A New
American History" by W.E. Woodward, 1938, Garden City Publishing Company,
Garden City, N.Y.- pages 59 to 73, for some unusual bits of opinion and
early history; "The American Colonies, 1492-1750" by Marcus Wilson Jernegan,
a paper-back republished 1959 by Frederick Ungar Publishing Company, N.Y.C.-
pages 194 to 222, for historical background; and "My Maryland," by Kaessmann,
Manakee and Wheeler, published 1934 and revised 1955, by the Maryland Histo-
rical Society, 201 W. Monument Street, Baltimore 1, Maryland.

A concise newspaper account of Mason 8 Dixon's survey, well worth consul-
ting, is in the December 2, 1956 issue of The Baltimore Sunday Sun, Roto-
gravure Section; and additional information will be found in The Baltimare
Sun of December 25, 1938.

Accounts of the 1961-1962 re-surveys will be found in The Baltimore Evening
Sun, October 16, 1961 and The Baltimore Sun, September 9, 1962.

Probably the best single source of information is the previously-mentioned
publication by William H. Bayliff, published by the Maryland Board of Na-
tural Resources.(See pages 30-31).
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CHRONOILOGY :

#1631
April,
A Dutch Colony was established at Whorekill on the west
bank of the Delaware River on land bought from the
Indians. This Dutch settlement was known as Zwaanendael
(now Lewes). It disappeared within one year when the
inhabitants were massacred by Indians.

*1632
A second Dutch settlement was established on the
Delaware River and was also quickly abandoned.When
colonists arrived there were no European settlers
within the territory included in Lord Baltimore’s
charter.
"The Maryland Charter" for land in Maryland was granted
to George Calvert, First Lord Baltimore, by King
Charles I, of England. " All of the land from the
colony of Virginia, north to 40 degrees latitude, with
provision that it was land previously uncultivated by man".

* 1661
Confirmation of Lord Baltimore’s Charter for land in
Maryland by Charles II.
* 1682
August 24,

William Penn was granted two deeds and two leases from
the Duke of York for land west of the Delaware River
between 40 and 43 degrees north latitude; "The Lower
Counties of Pennsylvania" (Appendix to Vol. 1, De.
Laws, pt. 1).This granting of land resulted in the loss
of a large part of Lord Baltimore’s land.

December, .
Negotiations began between Lord Baltimore and William
Penn over the boundaries of their lands.

*#1683
March,
A formal grant from Charles II was issued to William
Penn for "The Three Lower Counties of Pennsylvania".

* 1685
November 13,



*¥1739-1740
Temporary Line of 1739-1740: ©On May 1738, the
proprietors of Maryland and Pennsylvania met at the
Privy Council at Kensington and agreed to settle their
differences over lands in the area of Philadelphia and
the Susquehanna River. It was felt that the preceding
Order in Council had put an end to border difficulties
in the three Lower Counties. A temporary agreement was
made to preserve peace while work was in progress which
placed all land above 15 miles south of Philadelphia
and not occupied by either party, in possession of the
Penns, and all south of it in the hands of Lord
Baltimore. The survey of the disputed territory on
either side of the Susguehanna River commenced in the
spring of 1739. The surveyors line was continued to a
point 88 miles west of the Susquehanna River.

* 1750
(CHANCELLOR'’S DECREE); Lord Hardwicke, the High Chancellor,
ordered that the Decree of May 10, 1732 be carried out.
The decision was made in favor of the Penn Proprietors.
Commissioners were appointed to lay out the boundaries as
laid forth in the 1732 agreement.

SURVEY OF THE TRANSPENINSULAR LINE:
Colonial Surveyors: Pennsylvania- William Parsons
John Watson
Maryland- John Emory
Thomas Jones
Commissioners: Ryves Holt (PA)
Col. Robert Henry Jenkins (MD)

* 1751

January 5,
Work began on the Transpeninsular Line at Fenwick
Island, soon to be delayed by weather conditions.

April 27,
Colonial Surveyors resumed their work on the
Transpeninsular Line and extended the line westward
toward the Chesapeake Bay.

June 15,
Colonial Surveyors reached the eastern side of the
Chesapeake Bay (69 miles, 4917 feet from the "0" mark
at Fenwick Island). A granite stone monument, marked _
M/P, was set at 33 miles from "Cape Henlopen" (really
Fenwick Island) and another like it at 34 miles, 309
perches. '

~Monuments were set at Fenwick Island and at 5,10,20,and

25 miles from the ocean, plus the Terminal Point (Middle
Point) half-way between the Delaware and Chesapeake Bays.
The terminus of the Transpeninsular Line was judged to be at
a distance of 34 miles, 309 perches. This stone, therefore,
is the official midpoint marker of the peninsula. The
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surveyors then located "true" middle point by going to the 35
mile post and finding a point 11 perches east of the same
where they put up a white oak post at an apparent distance of
34 miles and 309 perches from either shore of the peninsula.
A cut stone 2 feet, 8 inches, to the north of the post
marking "true" middle point was then set. A similar stone was
placed at the 30 mile point on the Transpeninsular Line,
since this post had not been permanently marked by the
surveyors of 1751.

* 1760
July 4,
Final Agreement for the allotment of the "Three Lower
Counties of Pennsylvania" to the Penn Heirs.
Signed: Lord Baltimore (MD)
Thomas Penn (PA)
Richard Penn (PA)
November 16,
Lord Frederick (successor of Lord Baltimore), the
Maryland proprietor, and the Pennsylvania proprietors
entered into an agreement on the basis of articles
already written up in 1732 and incorporated into the
Chancellor’s Decree of 1750. The agreement was signed
by the following Board of Commissioners:

Maryland: Governor Sharpe
Benjamin Tasker, Jr.
Edward Lloyd
Robert Jenkins Henry
Daniel Dulaney
Stephen Bordley
Reverend Alexander Malcolm
Pennsylvania: James Hamilton
William Allen
Richard Peters
Benjamin Crew
Lynford Lardner
Ryves Holt
George Stevenson
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APR 4 1979

DELAWARE GECLOGICAL
SURVEY

April 3, 1979

Dr. Robert R. Jordan

State Geologist

Delaware Geological Survey
University of Delaware

101 Penny Hall

Newark, Delaware 19711

Dear Bob:
Enclosed is the first report from Ned Heite concerning the
transpeninsular boundary. He indicates further information

is forthcoming.

Should you have any questions concerning this first report
pPlease do not hesitate to contact Ned.

Sinceyely, yours,
P
Lawrence C. Henry,

Director/State Hifstoric
Preservation Officer

Enclosures



State of Delaware

FIRST REPORT
on the
TRADITIONAIL BOUNDARIES
in
LITTLE CREEK HUNDRED

April 1979°

Bureau of Archives and Records
Hall of Records
Dover, Delaware



INTRODUCTION

At the request of the Boundary Commission, the Bureau staff
investigated the existing public records that relate to the
southern boundary of Delaware (the Transpeninsular Line) in
Little Creek Hundred, Sussex County.

Staff researchers sought to find records that clearly delin-
eated the boundary, with reference ‘to landmarks that might
be located in the field. No attempt was made to field-check
the data.

Sussex County road dockets and deed books were examined for
plots that related to the location of the line. Highway
Department contract files were consulted without success.

We are continuing to search the title of properties adjacent
to boundary stones.




1. The Town of Delmar

Delmar was originally laid out as a ra .road
division-point around 1860. No plot of the town has
been discovered for that period. Our researchers
believe that the town plan resulted from piecemeal land
sales over several years, since no plot of the entire
townsite has been found.

An Act of Assembly dated March 3, 1899 (20 Delaware
Laws Chapter 286) is Delmar's town charter. Section T
of the Act required the commissioners to make a town
plot and file it with the Recorder of Deeds. This plot
was executed and filed in Sussex County Deed Book 134,
pages 268 and 269. A copy is included herein.

The plot, certified on July 7, 1899, clearly shows
the str*+2 line along State Street. The line's bearing
was S8. 30'E, but the street was neither straight nor
parallel to the state line.

Delmar's irregqular street plan confirms the supposition
that the town grew incrementally, and that there was no
original plan. The present street alignments therefore
probably can be correlated with old property lines that,
in turn, can be tied to the traditional location of the
state line.

No attempt was made to trace the individual titles
in Delmar, but they certainly can be tied to the railroad
right-of-way and the state line.



2. The Road Record Evidence

Since 1793, Sussex County has kept separate road-
alignment records. Before the creation of the present
highway system, the Levy Court and the Court of General
Quarter Sessions and Gaol Delivery had jurisdiction over
road locations.

Road alignments were recorded in road books, which
were kept at the court house. Road commissioners were
generally quite careful to note each landowner's exact
frontage, since the plots were used to compute "damages"
paid to landowners.

The first plot of interest is August 25, 1886. It is
found in Road Book 1878 (The books are designated according
to the first year they were used), page 516.

In this case, the county was opening a new road from
the Providence Church-Salisbury Road to the Maryland-Delmar
Road. The new road was 744.5 poles long, and adjoined the
state line. There are enough landmarks on the plot for a
surveyor to confidently identify this road in the field.

In the order to lay out this road, on page 515, the
court specified that it was to be built on the Delaware
side of the state line.

Thus the order and plot, Appendix B of this report,
is a Delaware court's assertion of the location of the
state line, nearly a century ago.

The second plot of interest concerns the location of the
road from Salisbury to Line M.E. Church. This plot appears
in Book 1878, page 508, and was returned in 1886. The road
in question was opened to connect the road to Line Church
with the road from Delmar to Whitesville. The plot clearly
shows that the state line ran to the north of the line road
at this point.



CONCLUSION

The evidence given in these three documents should
be sufficient to establish the location of the traditional
boundary of Delaware in Little Creek Hundred. Many property
corners, rights-of-way, and natural landmarks are noted,
together with magnetic north.

It should be possible for a surveyor, using modern
property boundaries and rights-of-way, to accurately locate
these line locations in three separate sites. Major
property division lines seldom deviate from their traditional
locations, and several of the roads are known to survive.

While the town plan is almost certainly a transit
survey, the road plots are most likely compass surveys.
Nonetheless, the road surveys obviously were chained, and
the error should be no more than 33 feet over the whole
distance.

One of our archivists is currently tracing the title
to the property where stone 30 stands. Its location, on
the south side of the line road, has been called into
question by some local residents, according to our researcher.
However, we have every reason to hope that some survey in the
chain of title will mention the boundary marker. This
research naturally will take some time, but we feel that
it could be the most fruitful line of research.
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Notes on Inspection of Transpeninsular Line Boundary
1/11/79

Attendees: R.R. Jordan - Delaware (Boundary Commissi
Michael Christopher - Delaware (DGS)
Fred Ruyter - Delaware (Div. of Highways)
Kenneth N. Weaver - Maryland (Maryland Ge
Survey)
Ralph Poust - Natl. Geodetic Survey
Andy Anderson - Maryland

Boundary Marker #0.

-at Fenwick Island Lighthouse. This is an oric
Colonial Survey marker in good condition. The marke
a benchmark set into its top, and stands inches outs
chain link fence guarding the Fenwick Lighthouse. 1
possibility of having the survey marker protected we
discussed.

The marker can be reached by entering Maryland
Delaware Route 14, and turning west on 146th Street
Ocean City for approximately 200 yards.

Boundary Marker #1

-to reach marker #1, travel west on Delaware Rc
cross the Assawoman Canal, turn south on Jefferson 12
west on Hayes Avenue. The boundary marker is locatce
houses west on Hayes avenue, near DP & L pole #15, ¢
a manhole in the center of Hayes. The manhole cove
the only one on Hayes Ave (marked storm-drain). The
is a Delaware/Maryland disc in a concrete post.

Boundary Marker #2

-on Lone Cedar Point, 5' south of the end of ps
of Del. Rd. #394. The brass disc is buried under 6'
sand for protection. The first disc at this locatic
vandalized.

Boundary Marker #3
-entering Maryland on Delaware Rd. #395. Disc set on
the southeast side of the road shoulder near a witness post.

Boundary Marker #4
-entering Delaware on Del. Rd. #395. The disc is set in
a small yard behind a white pickett fence on the west side
of 395. This disc is very well maintained and protected
from the road, sitting approx. 7' behind the fence line.




Boundary Marker #5

-approximately 400 feet south of the intersection of
Del. Rd. #396 and 396-A. This is an original Colonial
Survey marker, and it is well maintained and protected by
the home-owners in the neighborhood.

Boundary Marker #6

-this brass disc is located under the only manhole in
Del. Rd. #396 (State Line Road) about 1 mile west of Marker
No. 5.

Boundary Marker #7

-brass disc located on the south side of Delaware
Rd. #396, near Chesapeake Utility pole #28/18. It is
set 10' south of the shoulder of the road.

Boundary Marker #8
-on the east side of Delaware Rd. #397. This disc is
set on the shoulder of the road.

Boundary Marker #9
-located on the east side of Delaware Rd. #398 entering
Maryland. This disc is 2' east of the shoulder of the road.

Boundary Marker #10

-east side of Del. Rt. #113; on the Selbyville Quad.
map as Benchmark Norman. This is an original stone set by
the Colonial Surveyors, and although it is not protected
by a fence, it is about 50 yards removed from Hwy. #113
and is well maintained by a local civic group.

Boundary Marker #11

~located on the west side of Del. Rd. #378. The disc
is 5' west of the shoulder of the intersection of RA. #378
and a dirt driveway.

Boundary Marker #12

-continuing west on the same dirt road mentioned in
the description to Marker #11. Marker #12 is 50 yards
south of this dirt road and 1/2 of a mile west from Delaware
Rd. #378, close to an abandoned farm house. (This site was
not visited by the field party).

Boundary Marker #13

Marker located about 1/4 mile northwest of Maryland
Rd. # in a farmers field. The disc is accessible by
a farm lane.




Boundary Marker #14

-marker located 0.6 of a mile northeast of a witness
post and triangulation station at the entrance of The Cypres
Swamp Wilderness Area. A rough path is cut from the
Wilderness area entrance northeast to the boundary marker.
(This site was not visited by the field party]).

Boundary Marker #15

~disc #15 is located on the west shoulder of Del. Rd.
#48. The Colonial Survey had trouble locating an adequate
foundation for a stone at this location, and did not set one.

Boundary Marker #16
By agreement of the Commissions no marker was set
at this location because of swampy conditions.

Boundary Marker #17

-located on Del. RdA.#419 at the Bethel Church. Disc
#17 is located in the northwest corner of the bend in
Rd. #419.

Boundary Marker #18

—disc is located 10' north of Delaware Rd. #419, under
the plowline of a field. The witness post is off the
shoulder of the road, on a fence line 5' from the shoulder.

Boundary Marker #19

-100' north on Delaware Rt. #26 from the centerline of
Road #419 at 26. The marker disc is on the road's east
shoulder.

Boundary Marker #20

-original Colonial Survey marker at Line Church approxi-
mately 100' north of RA. #419. This marker sits near the
boundary of a graveyard and is unprotected from the road.

Boundary Marker #21

-lies west on Del. RdA. #419 from Line Church. The
boundary disc sits under a manhole cover ("storm drain")
on Rd. 419. There is no witness post at this location.

Boundary Marker #22
-disc set under a manhole ("storm drain') in Delaware

Road #419.

Boundary Marker #23
-disc on southern shoulder of Del. Rd. #419.

Boundary Marker #24
-on southern shoulder of Rd. #419 near Chesapeake

Utility pole #38A.




Boundary Marker #25

—-thirty feet east of intersection of Del. Rd. #419 and
454, Actual location marked by a pin in a manhole under the
south road shoulder of Rd. 419. The original Colonial
Surveyor's monument had been moved for the construction of
Road 419 prior to the current work.

The original stone is in good condition, with the coats
of arms still clearly visable, but it is in an unprotected
area barely 5' from the shoulder of the road. This monument
seemed to be in need of immediate protection.

Boundary Marker #26

~on Del. Rd. #419, about 1/4 mile east of intersection
of Del. RA. #453. The boundary disc is on the north side
of 419, 5' from the shoulder of the road.

Boundary Marker #27

-disc is near the foundation of a small brick huuse
(SE corner of house), approximately 40' north of the shoulder
of Del. Rd. 419.

Boundary Marker #28
~disc 1s located in a city park (near the center of the
park) in Delmar, 125' north of the center of Del. RdA. #419.

Boundary Marker #29 .

-located north of a liquor store at the tangential
intersection of Delaware Rd. #76 and 512 on the north
shoulder of RA. 76. Located near a triangulation station
on Delmar map.

Boundary Marker #30

-—original monument stolen; replacement disc is in
woods 170" north of center of Del. Rd. #512 (Md. Rd. 455 on
Delmar Quad Map) .

Boundary Marker #31

-disc is located in field 150' north of the center of
Del. Rd. #512 (Md 455), near an abandoned shack. Triangula-
tion station and witness post nearby seem to have been
disturbed by a farmer's plowing.

Boundary Marker #32

~disc is located in the northern end of Blackwater
Solid Waste Transfer Station. Near a "no man's land," a
small wedge of land said to be unclaimed between Wicomico
Co. and the Delaware line.




Boundary Marker #33

-at the intersection of Del. Rd. #509 and Spring House
Lane. The disc is set near a wooden shed, 10' north of
Springhouse Lane and 50' West of 5009.

Boundary Marker #34

~south of Del. Rd. #513. The actual boundary disc is
approximately 1/4 mile south of DP & L pole #44504/96689.
Marker itself was not visited.

Middle Point-Monument No. 35
-not visited, but reported to be in good condition
and well maintained.

NOTE: In the above descriptions all distances are approxi-
mations based on visual estimates or pacing. At the time
of the inspection trip NGS had not furnished detailed
descriptions of the locations to the States.

The party also visited a Mason-Dixon Line marker buried
in the parking lot of
in Mardela Springs, Maryland. This point appears to be due
south of the Target Point of the Mason-Dixon line and also
on the Transpeninsular line extended 5 miles west of
Middle Point. There is no authoritative information
available about this location.

MJC :dcw
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State of Delaware
DELAWARE GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
UNIVERSITY OF DEL AWARE

Newark, Delaware

19711

ROBERT R. JORDAN, STATE GEULUGIST
10t PENNY HALL February 1 N 1979

PHONE: 302-738-2833, 2834

Dr. Kenneth N. Weaver
Maryland Geological Survey
Merryman Hall

Johns Hopkins University
Baltimore, MD 21218

Dear Ken:

In accordance with our telephone conversation I have
prepared the enclosed Resolution and letter in final form
for your signature. I have provided two copies of the
Resolution so that each State may have one bearing '"live"
signatures for its records.

I believe that the documents agree with the actions
taken at our meeting of January 26. If, however, you find
any reason to make changes or corrections, please feel free
to retype them and return them for signature.

If you find everything to be satisfactory, please
forward the letter to Captain Phillips of the NGS together
with a copy of the Resolution and send me a copy of the
letter and an original of the Resolution.

We appreciate your continuing cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert R. Jordan
Chairman, Delaware State
Boundary Commission

RRJ:mac

Enc.



DRLAWARE LOOLOETIAL SIRVHY HARVLAMG ZEATAGITAL FURYET ;
‘:E“'“h" sl Rzrryuar Gl , |
Molwezal sy of DRlowEss Tahrs Monkine Helvessizy
Hammsile EE it 2= Baluimore, Wi 21218

SOP Y

W W FEavaed o, 45T
fept, Jong . Puillzge

Ay Diceslhoy |
Rt lows) Geodubie Ly

s N _

'ﬂ'ﬁg =i 'l I{.—-Er ml lﬂiﬂ y

Deaz Lest. TRLEtimE;

T RBounlsyy Lusmiss.oms el cha 8nsiss- af e ot e
Mooy and e ajgoesiatsd Shs sppu oLy s Pvles sy o
sdrgie UE "Regiasl g Mirvieed oF Deiisynsn WH“J t.‘I Srasartea’
pedyarad By Rdlers ¥, Mwle, e dtforustsae sosuaized Euy
g PRELTC pade mOHE :-'5: u LE ] ad Yeylug of ke Eimdlane of
b= '-"J.LFJ“«':E; t‘ﬂ i ﬁ:. AT {21 o uﬂf"':“i_;i'.l DE EM Tl Vrarge s imwin ) S
line=, Sepz wmr..t*wg A O LSyt &4- d Watylond Hayl mer fe Uns
Stakd sal, ohly asslpred Wy E&Tph Fowes ::»" w0 WGR, Assperind
b Mﬂﬁﬁfqaﬁ 4ot Ea 8 esult of cha wgrk almg LhE ErRas- !
penlmmeiay Tlmy,  Ho bave ctmfuried wAh g spllespuss vhib |
kgrré Irsasens in chevsd sFfuste st the Ooendaslope seee Heid
¢ JuleT mesting et Wilwingten, Uplswass n lagugsy W, F835.

e Slucss sptewl an oha epcisesd Julol Sgaplueis ay cn

e gy wf Jovuwzy 25, The Regpluetan Lazifiag The feot
Pty s Been b cBasgs to ﬁw ponndecy betwese Jelsgeve gad
"ﬁ:i‘,:-‘.gm Sveary, &g Ui Cravwies o ar g Baghgar 1ins,

'Hé-::h’ ap Loy W#—L&_&tﬁ‘a i s nrs e dlsa pefinsd 07 Ths jatag
Moswirss Eephotsd da M F&m # oAbl Ehrs e @ty Jr_ We RLEar
.mml SRoSpERLLE, w8 hﬂ-.i.'t St Ehal Che rEpEner 45 BEZged
oy 2 mm‘!gmm. a and, da = rrpp-ji RonSs, LUBOEINELE, fe
sgoEE, Thersfame, thEc . Haddonyl Lm%;; Fireny Ak
ool {sals e -ﬂmr vkl midizions] resgsacch fobs 2Ee
“Latiage sy Teaell ‘2 PovwmaT mposdumsg s JESGRRE 2 Jtatay
uf Delawlra atd Mamylesd,

HrEee cUty Tl WA bave vl Toand passem i Alspuis he
reohmdchs ANGUTEES L che wuresrioy vesSued  PorsleTalieE,



e | Hesds's gy, Lomall 8 cemalne % RE e ol A2l maiidy
Wt iieva, Mdiepnn, That | "m Rinese T.‘-Efr Lrecs Wy tidve Bngnalings
Bigh dresttion amd slazily <lemiganl. tlegt sifiree it
goaldneg =0 gups WLLR EAl tln Sanls patlome nf bk work ke biw
ctrap ieliang ol R pEIzLam,

e orh dnattiedpad oy Ve pfaaccrn Sedudin Ldshes oy sg Lus
Faat AEc 68 kel ave that the swisiee -y peesiisng suméeziing
Ehe PEapasaniii a0 Shos i i seilivet it sinkssl Asluy,
We lpvw gSTmopled Erec Sl pubtmat o ey LoeE The Bdrl g8 sy
Lhret stryeeecs AL Sy rounSsTina dng Bs mgt_..:-m zndl ittty
N:E?'m-t_g' LOWES amevilR. AL .ii:m;m :'-'*.Eﬁamu:aﬁ sl e
hetessn Lha orekent, rsalildsal brooadses and SNe fﬁgi'ﬂriﬂ“,ﬁ af
g e 1&.9{&’& = 18'% pear the ;ﬁamﬂ;m mlenod 3 the

Weprsran el 0E fds=. The alaanlice ot n:_‘r*-*k 5 ﬁﬁ!pxlnﬂf;aﬁ
b Ghe lSok of & gestClmy Sy Bousdaty SRousesT T 50 and 1w La
sisravandabls W GuEETomE SLERT &oiae I Mee wllmiee, A6 L

G il hat thesge  Quptloce ghutid Sab bsuse WEnciasadsy
Erpoprme [ge aurlieine o SovesTimEnis. oils.

Toe apyoueriyss Mg n peal SleLes Krs malong, we o
GIlwite Wit wEEpts z,gx_ar*uﬁﬂm i Ml eg Tae claRlsn) Saes e
of Yosrdese Monunesi: B 30 s adyy v los STHe alxlTod T2

gL L b Eial seas Bealtabant SEEnESIANG muigesl Lhal
Is slepneiute of Sner ToonBsitnen’ 8 1 ie A8 oEIRVAL 2 sumwiiee

Yool % pazalis. -r MLLLLGE ey b gt a::m. ¢ sud Shat YE ol
eyRiun: dan e Jele oo, the ,Gf.ﬁ—s-.%ﬁh-eu v Bomodsie Mrenibeel B
B gy We peediziad, The it eal &8 lSTivk off Uhe NsZloamel
Duscatie Hureey oLl meke 42 o ikns amiretDeloor g i
WRE

e goildl welonne S 2 peziar v a dLgnesn BRIl s e
#ltuaclam wish poe oo mm) :'it.ué, Ge wuTRink f‘ﬂ};:.”'uf @
PEEE ALy MetigEte sty rembbion 8 e YoanEpes v;@.,uu Loies
ahould ae pomsibile.  Ee @ oA comleni by Caiyptne te fadbe
i RS WUEL B 'M#i.*m-;“ ’ !

Wy bReny | mas

Felalt R aavat
3'*-“-763-1-;51 oz

WA BN i
P



JOINT RESOLUTION
OF THE

BOUNDARY COMMISSIONS OF DELAWARE AND MARYLAND

In order that the status of the boundary between
Delaware and Maryland known as the '""Transpeninsular Line"
or "East-West Line'" may be made clear to all it is
resolved that:

The traditional boundary line known as the Transpeninsular
(or East-West) Line running between Fenwick Island and Middle
Point continues to be recognized as the boundary between
Delaware and Maryland.

Further, the boundary monuments placed in the vicinity
of the Transpeninsular (or East-West) Line in 1976 as a
result of the survey performed by the National Geodetic
Survey in cooperation with the States of Delaware and
Maryland do not constitute a new boundary or a change in the
boundary between Delaware and Maryland.

Adopted January 26, 1979 at a joint meeting of the
Boundary Commissions of Delaware and Maryland held at
Wilmington, Delaware.

Robert R. Jordan Kenneth N. Weaver
Chairman, Delaware State Director, Maryland
Boundary Commission Geological Survey
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